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Alice Pyper

To: Permitting Consultations
Subject: RE: PAN-007940 Request for comments on deployment application

DAT File No 14510 
 
Thank you for your consultation.   I have checked the map boundaries against the regional Historic Environment 
Record (HER) and other sources and note the following historic environment feature recorded within the 
consultation area; 
PRN 35723 Iron Age Defended Enclosure SN18344964 
This Iron Age Defended Enclosure has associated ‘cropmarks’ identified from aerial photographs which indicate 
archaeological remains lying just within this consultation area.  A full description of the site can be found on the 
website Archwilio: 
https://www.archwilio.org.uk/arch/query/page.php?watprn=DAT35723&dbname=dat&tbname=core&sessid=CHI21
cjli8m&queryid=Q668387001585583041  
 

 
Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of HMSO. © Crown copyright and database right 2011. All rights reserved. Ordnance 
Survey Licence number 100017916. 

 
We do not consider the proposals for land-spreading of waste to have a detrimental impact on this feature, which 
exhibits no above-ground remains.  However archaeological deposits may survive in this area, so ground intrusive 
activities should be avoided. 
 
There is always the possibility for previously unknown remains to survive within this area of which we have no 
knowledge. Should further archaeological features or finds be identified it is important that Dyfed Archaeological 
Trust Heritage Management is informed and further information and advice can then be provided as required. 
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Alice Pyper  
01558 825993   
Rheolwr Prosiect Rheoli Treftadaeth 
Heritage Management Project Manager 
 
 

From: Permitting Consultations [mailto:permittingconsultations@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk]  
Sent: 16 March 2020 15:32 
To: Ceredigion Environment Team / Tim Amgylchedd Ceredigion; Ewan.Marshall-Harries@environment-
agency.gov.uk; Alice Pyper 
Subject: PAN-007940 Request for comments on deployment application 
 
Dear consultee,  
 
Request for comments on deployment application 
 
Waste reg team: Mid  
Environment team: Ceredigion 
NLO: Ewan Marshall-Harries 
Archaeological trust: Dyfed 
 
Deployment Reference Number: PAN-007940 
Permit Reference Number: EPR-GP3792SK 
Permit Holder: ByProduct Recovery Ltd 

Site address: 

Hafod Farm 
Ferwig 
Cardigan 
Ceredigion 
SA43 1PU 

Grid reference:   

Farm location: SN 18058 50353 
 
Fields: 
 
4414- SN 18438 50142  
2892- SN 18294 49926  
6060- SN 18608 50623  
5136- SN 18487 50347  
4956- SN 17494 50559  
5741- SN 17575 50413  
7532- SN 17739 50330  
8422- SN 17830 50222 
 
Storage: 
 
SN 17958 50063  
SN 18153 50376  
SN 18291 50005  
SN 18278 50289  
SN 18335 50446  
SN 17862 50184  
SN 17694 50275 

 
We are consulting you as we have received an application for a mobile plant deployment. 
 
For Natural Resources Wales consultees: 
You have been consulted because you are the named contact for the permit (NLO), or area where the 
activity is occurring (Waste Regulation and NRM teams). If this is incorrect please let us know as soon as 
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possible. Please complete the comments record (which has been saved in the below DMS folder) within 
ten working days of this email, i.e. by 31/03/2020. Please ensure the record is completed by all relevant 
officers who wish to make comments. Guidance on the comments we require can be found on the 
comment record. 
 
DMS folder: Link 
 
For Environment Agency consultees: 
We are consulting you as we have received an application for a mobile plant deployment for the permit that 
you regulate. You have been consulted because you are the named contact for the permit, if this is 
incorrect please let us know as soon as possible. 
You can see the application documents attached to this email. 
Please submit your comments by email to wasteconsultations@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk within ten 
working days i.e. by 31/03/2020 
 
For archaeological trust consultees: 
We are consulting you as per the terms of our working together agreement with you. 
You can see the application documents attached to this email 
Please submit your comments by email to wasteconsultations@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk within ten 
working days i.e. by 31/03/2020  
 
Kind regards 
 
Waste Permitting Team 
 


